Ll N .

11,
12
13.
i4,
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.
22,
23.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA -APRIL Y, 2011 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 -1. March 21, 2011 - Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A

Finance

5 - 1. Finance Committee Meeting -~ Monday, April 4, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Unavailable
5 - a. Board Report - MFT: $ 0.00 - Exhibit B
5-b. Board Report - General: $  521,467.28

Treasurer’s Report -

Attorney’s Report - Executive Session to discuss potential litigation - 5 ILCS, 120/2 - (C)11 and also
Personnel, 5 ILCS, 120/2 - (C)(1)a. Approval of January 18, 2011 Executive Session Minutes

ESDA Report - Exhibit C

Public Participation -

Reports and Correspondence -

10 -1. Freeburg Women’s Club Easter Egg Hunt Request - Exhibit D

10 - 2. Letter of Commendation for Sergeant Burrows - Exhibit E

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions - None.

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations - None.

Bids - None.

Resolutions -~ None.

Ordinances -

15 - 1. Ordinance #1375: An Ordinance Amending Title XI, Chapter 115 (Alcoholic Beverages) - Exhibit F

Old Business

New Business

Appointments - None,

Committee Meeting Minutes -

19 - 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, March 30, 2011 - 4:30 p.m. - Exhibit G

Upcoming Meetings

20 - 1. Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, April 13, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

20 - 2. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - April 13, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

20 - 3. Board Meeting - Monday, April 18, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to
discuss the selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢) (Lya.];
litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢) (5)]; collective negotiating matters
between the public body and its employees or their representatives [5 1L.CS5 120/2 (C)(2).



EXHIBIT A

Charlie Mattern

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Ray Danford v I L L AG E o F F R E E Bu RG Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE \}I‘RE]ASURER

ry Menar ryan A. Vo
¥ 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62242 ! B¢

N RUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX:(618) 539-5590 f{UB’ﬁCDWO‘i‘KS DIRECTOR

Steve Sl;li h Web Site: www.freeburg.com p(o)l;_icp ;ﬁ;t;ann

Tony Miller Sty

R(i);YB allcefl Melvin E. Woodruff, Ir.

Seth Speiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY
FREEBURG REGULAR BOARD MEETING el muenster Law Group, BC

Monday, March 21, 2011 at 7:30 P.M.
Board Meeting

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at
7:34 p.m., on Monday, March 21, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the
Pledge of Allegiance. '

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - absent; Trustee Steve Smith - here; Trustee
Rita Baker - absent; Trustee Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Tony Miller - here; Trustee
Seth Speiser - here; and Mayor Danford - here; (5 present, 2 absent). Mayor Danford

announced there is a quorum.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Tony Miller motioned to approve the
minutes of Monday, March 7, 2011 and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All

yoting aye, the motion carried.

FINANCE: None.
TREASURER'’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.
ESDA REPORT: None. ‘

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Two residents from Freeburg took the floor with
complaints about the high school students parking in their residential neighborhood
surrounding the school. Trustee Miller said the high school officials cannot force the
students to park in the school parking lot. The Village is going to take a look at
enforcement efforts that Waterloo uses concerning student parking problems in

residential neighborhoods.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: None.
RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMENTS: None.
CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.

BIDS: None.
RESOLUTIONS: None.

ORDINANCES: Mayor Danford said next on the agenda is Ordinance No. 1374, An
Ordinance Amending Chapter 54 of the Village Of Freeburg’s Code on the Recycling
Center. Trustee Smith said before we vote upon this, how are we going to enforce

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 21, 2011
Page 1 of 5

VILLAGE BOARD.CF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
i .



this? A discussion was held before the hoard moved on the motion.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1374 by title only and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tony Miller - aye;
Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies -~ aye; {4
ayes, O nays, 2 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: Trustee Smith said he received an email regarding the Safe Routes
to School Program. Of all of the applications submitted, we are one of 149
applications that were approved for review, which means it will be late 2011 before

hear if we got the award or not.

NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Finance Committee Meeting: Trustee Smith called the Finance Committee meeting
to order on Monday, March 7, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. Trustee Smith said a representative
from the Freeburg Midget little league football team came and spoke to us about
possibly purchasing a lot at the Industrial Park. We talked a littie about this at the

last board meeting.

1. Health Insurance: Trustee Smith said we talked about health insurance and the
deductibles which was also discussed at the last board meeting.

0. Budget: Trustee Smith said we talked about the budget and held a Committee As
A Whole meeting to discuss this.

Electric Committee Meeting: Trustee Blaies called the Electric Committee meeting
to order on Wednesday, March 9, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

1. Replacement: Trustee Blaies said we had a couple of bids on replacing the doors
at the old power plant, and the committee agreed to go with Dave Stein’s proposal.

9. HAPS: Trustee Blaies said the catalytic converters have been shipped.

3. Lightning Strike at Old Power Plant: Trustee Blajes said we are waiting on
BHM&G's bill and we should be closing up on this.

4. Ameren Automated Metering: Trustee Blaies asked Dennis if we heard back
from Ameren. Dennis said ves, they have requested a couple of changes to the

contract.

5. Arc Flash Study: Trustee Blaies said we discussed the arc flash study and we

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 21, 2011
Page 2 of 5



decided to go with BHM&G.

6. Sale of scrap material:  Trustee Blaies said some of the transformers have been
picked up and information has been sent out to 3 companies to get bids on the scrap

material.

7. Unisom purchase of cell tower: Tristee Blaies said there will be a Unisorm
representative at our next meeting,

8. Spill containment /Wiegmann: Trustee Blaies said we are still on hold with
this issue.

9. Repairs to Digger Truck: Trustee Blaies said we discussed the repairs for the
digger truck and the parts have been ordered.

Personnel and Public Safety Committee Meeting: Trustee Baker called the
Personnel and Public Safety Committee meeting to order on Wednesday, March 9,
2011 at 6:30 p.m. (In the absence of Trustee Baker, Trustee Smith gave the report).

1. Electronic citations: Trustee Smith said we talked about the electronic filing of
citations request that we got from the St. Clair County Circuit Clerk’s office. Trustee
Smith said that Chief Woodruff said we will gain about $2 per citations and they will
install the software on our computers which enables the officer to write the ticket on
the computer and print out a copy at roadside and it will then be electronically filed.

2.  Job Descriptions; Trustee Smith said we talked about job descriptions.

Economic Development Committee Meeting: Trustee Smith called the Economic
Development Committee meeting to order on Monday, March 14, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.

1. Movie in the Park:  Trustee Smith said he talked to Corby Valentine and he
would be glad to show the movie and handie the sound. Trustee Smith said we are
looking at May 14t for the first movie. We are still deciding what the first movie will

he,

2 Business of the Month: Trustee Smith said the next one will be Andersons.

3.  Christmas Lights in the Park: Trustee Smith said we only have 4 sets of lights
ieft, we will have to replace the rest for this coming year.

4.  Website: Trustee Smith said that Julie is taking a website class, Once that is
done we can start updating the website. Trustee Smith said we also discussed having
CompuType come out and discuss them taking over the website and train Julie on

adding content to it.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 21, 2011
Page 3 of 5



S. 007 U, Program: Trustee Smith said on the 222 % Program we are looking at
printing 2000 brochures which will have the 222 % explanation on one side with &
list of businesses on the other side that will be placed on the business counters.
Trustee Smith said we asked the Chamber to pay for the window stickers for the local
businesses to promote participation in the program, but the Chamber decided to
table the proposal because they were being charged for police security at the

fireworks event.

Committee As A Whole Meeting: Mayor Danford called the Committee As A Whele
meeting to order on Monday, March 14, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. Mayor Danford said the
only thing discussed at this meeting was the budget. '

Streets Committee Meeting: Trustee Miller called the Streets Committee meeting to
order on Wednesday, March 16, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.

1. Pool: Trustee Miller said we received an application for a new lifeguard from
Tanner Ross.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned to hire Tanner Ross as a new lifeguard this
summer at a rate of $8.25 per hour pending successful completion of lifeguard training
and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. ~ROLL CALL: Trustee Tony Miller -
aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye;
Trustee Rita Baker - absent: Trustee Charlie Mattern - absent; (4 ayes, 0 nays, 2

absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Miller said that Scott provided dates for the swim meets, Family Days and
Swim in the Park after Dark. Trustee Miller said the pool will be opening on May 28th
and the pool will be close at 6:00 p.m. on June 1 due to 8th grade graduation and
the swimming season will ended August 15t unless the referendum passes then the

pool will close August 15t

5. PTO Carnival request: Trustee Miller said we have a request for a donation
from the Carl L. Barton PTO Spring Carnival.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned to donate one 10-day pool pass to the PTO Spring
Carnival and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Tony
Miller - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee Seth
Speiser - aye; Trustee Rita Baker - absent; Trustee Charlie Mattern - absent; (4 ayes,

0 nays, 2 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

3. Leaves/Limb pickup: Trustee Miller said we discussed the limb pickup and we
are working on a program right now and hope to have something by next meeting.

4. High school parking: Trustee Miller said we did discuss this issue at the
meeting.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 21, 2011
Page4 of 5



5. Lawn mowing bids: Trustee Miller said we will be staying with KMK Lawns,
they kept their price the same as last year.

6. Spring clean up: Trustee Miller said spring clean up will be April 15% to April
18th. Trustee Miller said John Tolan has contacted Nick Price and Jared Krauss who
were our summer help last year and they are interested in coming back for this

sumimer.

Trustee Smith questioned why we did not go out for bids on the lawn mowing and
also asked what is the IDOT traffic signal master agreement?

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, March 30, 2011 - 4:30 p.m.
Finance Committee Meeting - Monday, April 4, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.

Economic Development Committee Meeting - Monday, April 4, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
Board Meeting - Monday, April 4, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE BOARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Steve Smith: No thank you.
Village Clerk Jerry Menard: No thank you.
Trustee Mike Blaies: No.

Trustee Tony Miller: Nothing tonight.
Trustee Seth Speiser: No.

Staff Comments: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Tony Miller motioned to adjourn at 8:01 p.m. and Trustee Steve
Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

@ﬂ/@ %Wm W/ngﬂ-z

Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Mesting Minutes
Monday, March 21, 2011
Page 5 of 5



A.

C.

D.

EXHIBIT C

ESDA REPORT

Monday, April 4, 2011

Freeburg ESDA is hosting a Severe Weather "Spotters Class" on April
11, 2011 at 6:30 PM at the Carl L. Barton School. The National
Weather Service provides this training "free of charge" and it will
conducted by Mr. James Kramper, Warning Coordinating
Meteorologist from the St. Louis Office. The class runs about two
hours and Mr. Kramper uses videos, slides, etc. I would encourage all
to attend, especially those that work out in the elements, such as the
Public Works Department, Freeburg Police Department, etc. This
class is specific to all, especially to those that live in St. Clair County.

The American Red Cross is conducting its first Amateur radio
communications emergency test on April 1, 2011 at 1 PM on the
Shortwave radio bands of 20 meters and 80 meters. Freeburg ESDA
will be represented by our ALE interface equipment to HF frequencies
from the State Police District 11 RNSS lab and this will also be
acknowledging the County ARES® support communications, which I
represent as the ARRL ARES® EC for St. Clair Co.

The Great American Shake Out is still on schedule in April.

Information still being complied as to the FEMA NLE 2011
Earthquake Exercise in May 2011 - the tragedy in Japan as a result of
its earthquake is being reviewed by FEMA as it relates to similar
"damage" in the New Madrid Earthquake Zone.



EXHIBIT D

Freeburg Women's Community Club

204 S. Cherry Street RECEIVED
Freeburg, IL 62243
618-207-5945 HAR 2 4 2011
618-539-5757 .

" March 22, 2011

Village of Freebury
14 Soutfigate Center
Freeburg, IL 62243

“Dear Board of Trustees,

I am writing on befialf of the Freebury Women's Community Club, in order to request the use of the
Village Park on Saturday, April 16, 2011 from 8:30 a.m. to approximately 2:00 p.m. for our annual
Easter Tigg Hunt. In case of rain, we would (ke to be able to move the date to Aprif 23, 2011 for the
same times. The funt will start at 12:00 p.m. The Easter Bunny will be present for photos,

_ We appreciate your support and cooperation you fiave shown us in the past.
Sincerely,
Danita Duecker, Co-Chair

. Roberta Keleher, Co-Chair
... Easter Egg Hunt 2011




EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER * FREEBURG, ILLINOIS 62243 * 618/539-3132 * FAX: 618/539-9872

To: Sergeant Steve Burrows
From: Chief Mel Woodruff

Re: Letter of Commendation

On the morning of April 20™ 2011 while assisting with the scene of a motor vehicle accident on State
Route 15 at Silver Creek Bridge. Multiple Village of Freeburg Officers were placed in peril by a DU! driver
crashing into the accident scene and striking two Freeburg Patrol Cars.

| feel your alertness and the awareness of your surroundings enabled you to quickly act and forewarn
others on the scene as to the incoming vehicie and the impending crash. | feel your actions prevented
potentiat injury and or loss of life to your co~-workers and others working the accident scene.

Considering the above, | wish to commend you on your actions and thank you on behalf of the
Freeburg Police Department, for your selfless conduct during this potentially horrific situation and your

service to this community.

Respectfully;

¢hief Mel Woodruff



EXHIBIT I

ORDINANCE NO. 1375

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XI, CHAPTER 115 OF THE REVISED
CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR
COUNTY, ILLINOIS (Alcoholic Beverages)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILTINOIS, THAT:

TITLE XI, CHAPTER 115, Section 115.58, RESTRICTION OF SALE AND
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, Paragraph is hereby amended to read as

follows:

(A) No Class “A”, Class “B”, or Class “D” licensee shall sell, give, deliver, or allow to be
consumed alcoholic liquor on the premises set forth in the application and license issued
to, except within the building or structure located on the premises. No person shall leave

the licensee’s building structure with open liguor.

(B) Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the consumption of alcoholic
beverages with meals in outdoor dining areas on the premises of a Class “B” (Restaurant)
licensee provided that such outdoor dining area is attached to the main building and is
sufficiently enclosed to prevent access except from within the main building,

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, 8T, CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS

4th DAY OF April, 2011,

NAYS

AYES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk



EXHIBIT G

Ray Dactord VILLAGE OF FREEBURG ...

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICTPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Mike Blajes Web Site: freebur Ronald Dintelmann
Steve Smith eb Site: www.freeburg.com POLICE CHIER
Tony Miller e ‘
Rita Baker . Melvin E. Woodruff, Ir.
Seth Speiser Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Charlie Mattern (Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision) Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Speiser /Baker/Mattern)
Wednesday, March 30, 2011 at 4:30 p.m,

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 4:30
p.m. by Chairman Seth Speiser on Wednesday, March 30, 2011, in the Freeburg
Municipal Center. Members attending were Chairman Seth Speiser, Trustee Charlie
Mattern, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.
Guests present: Janet Baechle, Jackie Sommers, Pat Wolf and John Davinroy.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.

S, Industrial Park Lot Purchase by Jr. Midgets: Pat Wolf and John Davinroy were
present to discuss the purchase of land from the Village for the junior midgets football
program. Pat had originaily presented his request to the Finance committee which
was briefly discussed at the March 7th board meeting. Seth asked Charlie what his
feeling was and Charlie believes that this is not a good fit for the lot at the Industrial
Park. Dennis said he and Ray talked about it and it’s obvious the lots aren’t moving
out there for their intended purpose. Dennis brought up the concept of a lease
arrangement and asked Pat and John if that was a possibility. John asked what
happens to their investment if the Village wanted to end the lease and Charlie said
that would be their risk., John said the Village is not giving them a good option.
Charlie replied by stating the Village did not solicit this kind of opportunity for the lots
at the Industrial Park. John said the Village should know what properties are for sale
and help them out. Dennis said the Village is not in the real estate business. Charlie
suggested the land by the bus garage off of West Apple Street stating it is a better-
suited location for this activity. Other areas around town were discussed. John asked
the committee what terms to the lease would be acceptable to the Village. Dennis said
the term of the lease would be the most important issue and suggested a 5- or 10-year
lease and asked Pat and John what they felt comfortable with., John said a shorter-
term lease would make the most sense for them and also said it would need to be a
lease with a low dollar amount since they would be investing in improving the lot with
the facilities they would need to run the football program. It would include a shed,
lights and possible concession stand. Dennis said he will take the idea of a lease to
the Finance committee meeting on Monday, April 4th at 5:30 p.m. John or Pat will
also be present at that meeting. :

2. Outdoor Dining at Healthy Nut: Jackie Sommers of the Healthy Nut was
present to discuss her request for an outdoor dining area at her restaurant. Dennis
provided a proposed ordinance which would give a restaurant with a Class B liquor
license the ability to have outdoor dining as long as the outdoor dining was attached
to the main building and is sufficiently enclosed to prevent access except from within
the main building. Dennis talked to Ray about the ordinance and Ray said you could
either make the ordinance more or less restrictive. If you wanted to make it more
restrictive, you could require the patron’s ticket to reflect at least 50% of it to be food.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, March 30, 2011
Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

[} LABECS 9



If you wanted to make it less restrictive, you could not require the outdoor dining to be
attached to the main building or enclose it. Dennis said Mel didn’t think either of
those suggestions were a good idea. Janet asked Jackie how high the fence is going to
be and Jackie replied as high as it is now. Jackie also said we don’t want to build a
high fence and block the traffic visibility in that area. Dennis commented we have not
had a lot of problems with Tequilas.

Trustee Charlie Mattern motioned to recommend the Ordinance Amending Title XI,
Chapter 115 of the Revised Code {Alcoholic Beverages) to the full Board for approval and
Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of February 2, 2011 Minutes: Will be done at the next meeting.

2. Status of Public Hazard Homes: Dennis said we received an updated letter from
Kinzingers stating they have someone possibly interested in purchasing the property.
If it falls through, the home will be torn down by June.

3. Unionization:  Dennis said John Cappello will be coming to the next
Police/Personnel committee to discuss their proposed contract. We are waiting for the
Public Works meeting to be rescheduled.

4., Material Requirements on Commercial Buildings: Julie has scheduled a
meeting with the Plan Commission members on Thursday, April 21st at 5:30 p.m. to
discuss this.

3. Update Code Book: Nothing new.
6. Nuisance Abatement Ordinance: Phil gave Julie the checklist to prepare.
7. B-2 Trash Bins: We have not heard any other complaints. Item can be taken

off the agenda.

8. Recycling: Julie said we've already received complaints from people who are not
from Freeburg or Freeburg Township about not being able to recycle so the word is
starting to get around. The sign has been ordered. We will know in another month or
so if the recycling amounts go down because of the ordinance.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: Charlie asked about spring clean up and the dates are
4/15-18.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Charlie Mattern motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:17 p.m.
and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

i Focan.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, March 30, 2011
Page 2 of 2



